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Bid No:  ITB 2019910 
Name of Bid:  Upper Keys Annex Renovation 
Post Date:  1/17/19 
Notice Post Time:  11:00 AM 
 
Addendum No.1 
 
The following are clarifications/revisions to the released spec: 

 

 The metal building is selected by the contractor.  The metal building manufacturer must meet 
the specified project requirements, building code, and wind speed requirements.  The architect 
will review and approve the building manufacturer’s shop drawings once they meet the 
requirements listed.  This was done to allow fair competition among metal building 
manufacturers. 
 

 All roll up doors should be replaced with new roll up doors. 
 

 All interior and exterior walls are to be patched and repaired. 
 

See also attached RFI response from K2M Design (Attachments S.02 and S1 are posted separately due to 
size): 

 



R.F.I. RESPONSE       
DATE: 16 January 2019 

 
PROJECT: Monroe County School; District   

North Building Remodel 
90050 Overseas Hwy. 
Tavernier, FL, 33070 
 

RESPONSE BY: Edward J Goodwin, RA, LEED AP, NCARB 
K2M Design 
 

RESPONSE TO: Jeff Barrow, Project Manager 
MCSD 
 

Job Number: 16347.0 

 

Response to Request for Interpretation No. 01 
1) The Drawing Index on sheet G0.0.1 lists all the drawings in the bid package.  It appears this index is 
incorrect, or drawings are missing.   
The index lists: 
S0.01 Structural Notes and Specification 
S1.1.0 Foundation Plan 
S1.1.1 Ground Floor Column Plan 
S2.1.0 First Floor Framing Plan 
S2.1.1 Second Floor Framing Plan 
S2.1.2 Roof Framing Plan 
S5.1.1 Structural Details 
 
The drawings in the RFP are: 
S0.1 General Notes Part 1 
S2 First Floor Framing 
S3 Second Floor Framing Plan 
S4 Roofing Framing Plan 
S5 Details 
S6 Sections 
Can you please clarify this conflict? 
RESPONSE: 
Following is the correct Structural Drawing List: 
S0.1 General Notes Part 1 
S0.2 General Notes Part 2 
S1 Foundation/Ground Floor Plan 
S2 First Floor Framing 
S3 Second Floor Framing Plan 
S4 Roofing Framing Plan 
S5 Details 
S6 Sections 

K2M Design, Inc. 
95360 Overseas Hwy. 

Suite 9 
Key Largo, FL 33037 

Phone: (305) 307-5849 
egoodwin@k2mdesign.com 



 
 
2) Future dumpster pad on sheet C1.1.1, please provide additional information on what this dumpster pad 
consists of?  
RESPONSE: 
 6” fiber mesh concrete slab on grade, for ½ yard dumpster. 
3) Coded Note 3 on sheet C1.1.1 is listed but not found on the Site Demolition Plan anywhere.  Is this not 
indicated on the plan or is not used? 
RESPONSE: 
Contractor to remove and dispose of canopies and concrete slabs on grade. 
4) Note used. 
5)  Is there any fire sprinkler system required on any of these buildings? If yes, please provide criteria and 
water supply location and volume/pressure, etc.? 
RESPONSE: 
No fire sprinklers system required. 
6)  Panel E on the ground floor of the existing building is located below flood level AE8.  Will this panel need 
to be raised and or relocated to meet the floor zone elevation requirement?  If yes, please provide location, 
height, etc.?   
RESPONSE: 
This is an electrical existing panel it doesn’t need to relocate above flood.. 
7) On sheet E1.1.0 it states to “Coordinate final location of fuel pump with owner.  Connect to fuel equipment per 
manufacturers recommendations.  Route power underground to tank location” 
Coded Notes 1 on sheet C1.1.2  States “New unleaded tank”.   
RESPONSE: 
Contractor to provide an unleaded tank that matches our diesel tank size.  They are to be located side by 
side. MCSD will handle the control interface.  Contractor to provide slab, tank, pump head, wiring, and 
wiring to the controller panel.  MCSD will make the connection at the controller. 

a) Who is responsible to provide this new unleaded tank? 
RESPONSE: 
Contractor to provide tank. 

b) If the contractor is furnishing and installing the unleaded fuel tank, please provide tank size, 
approved manufactures, model numbers to be able to price up the correct tank. 

RESPONSE: 
Unleaded Tank to match Diesel size and manufacture.  

c) If the contractor is furnishing and installing the unleaded fuel tank, please provide the accessories 
required.  

RESPONSE: 
Contractor to provide tank and pump head, fuel level gauge, wire, and conduit. 

d) Will this tank need a fire alarm system? If yes, will this fire alarm need to be integrated with the new 
fire alarm system?  

RESPONSE: 
No Fire alarm system is required for fuel tank. 
8)  Coded Notes 2 on sheet C1.1.2  States “Relocated Diesel Tank”.  We have searched the drawings and did not 
find any type of information for the tank support pad.   
RESPONSE: 
Diesel tank is existing and operational. 

a) Can you please provide details, size, information and elevation for this new pad?  
RESPONSE: 
Diesel tank and Pad is existing. New unleaded tank and pad to be located next to diesel tank. 

b) Will this new pad be elevated to be above flood?  
RESPONSE: 
No. 

c) Will this new pad require pile(s)?  
RESPONSE: 
No. 
 



9)  We have not found any foundation and or slab details for the pre-engineered building.  Please provide 
pile, pile cap if any, slab on grade, rebar size and spacing? 
RESPONSE: 
It appears drawings S.02 Part 2 and S1 were missing from the bid set. See attached drawings S.02 and S1, also 
see drawing S5. 
10)  Please provide the geotech surface exploration report by Wingerter as stated on sheet S0.1 2.6 paragraph 
K.   
RESPONSE: 
See attached Geotech report. 
11) Please provide information on the subsoil surface preparation for the foundations and SOG for the pre-
engineered building? 
RESPONSE: 
See attached Geotech report. 
12) At the site visit, we observed the existing sheds were full of equipment and materials.  Who is responsible 
to remove these items prior to moving the sheds?  
RESPONSE: 
MCSD will remove materials from inside the sheds.  Contractor to demolish and dispose of sheds. 
13)  Coded Notes 1 on sheet C1.1.1 states: “The existing shed to be relocated contractor to coordinate with MCSD.”  
Are these shed relocated on site?  If no how far do these sheds have to be transported and unloaded?   
RESPONSE: 
See comments to note 11. 
14) The parking lines on sheet C1.1.2 have changed relative to C1.1.1.   
a) Who is responsible to install the new lines and what looks like wheel stops?   
RESPONSE: 
The contractor should repaint lines and add parking stops.  We want the solid recycled plastic type.   
b)  If the contractor is responsible to restripe these lines, please provide the specifications for the line 
materials and size, width, length etc.?   
RESPONSE: 
Yes, to DOT specification. 

d) If the contractor is responsible to restripe what type of wheel stop are required?   
RESPONSE: 
 Solid recycled plastic.  Similar to https://www.trafficsafetystore.com/parking-blocks/plastic-6#PBI6YS  

e) If the contractor is responsible to restripe will the contractor have to remove and dispose of existing 
wheel stops or can they be reused?  

RESPONSE: 
Dispose of existing wheel stops. 
15) Coded Notes 2 on sheet C1.1.1 states “Contractor to demo existing trailer”.  At the site visit, we observed a 
septic tank of some kind between the two trailers.  Will the contractor be responsible to pump and remove 
this septic system?   
RESPONSE: 
The leasing company will remove the two office trailers.  The septic system is a holding tank that will be 
removed by the rental company. 
16) Coded Notes 15 on sheet A2.1.3 states: “New flat roof”.  Please provide additional information on the type 
of roof material, structure, columns, beams, manufacturer, etc.?   
RESPONSE: 
Roof material will be 60 mil TPO roof membrane. See Architectural drawings A311,312,321 and S4. The 
structure is a premanufacture aluminum structure to match existing adjacent structure.  

 

 

Attachments: (3) Geotech Report, S.02, S1. 

 

https://www.trafficsafetystore.com/parking-blocks/plastic-6#PBI6YS
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